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The Database for the Reference List of Foreign
Universities which includes the list of foreign academic
institutions accredited by the foreign government
concerned or foreign accreditation agencies, should be
used as a reference for Taiwanese citizens who are
considering to pursue further studies abroad. It should not
be used as a foreign university recognition list by
employers or examination authorities. The assessment and
recognition of foreign academic credentials for institutions
of higher education in Taiwan shall be transacted in
accordance with ‘the Regulations Regarding the
Assessment and Recognition of Foreign Academic
Credentials for Institutions of Higher Education’.
Employers or examination authorities in Taiwan may refer
to the above Regulations as they wish.
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B Source of the Reference List: New Zealand Qualifications Authority
OF E"‘\‘ (http://www.nzga.govt.nz/providers/index.do), and Education New Zealand
| (http://enz.govt.nz/)
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R 24 (Name) EB(Country) HhI& F(Region) (HEIS Category) 4341 (URL) Bk (Address) 55— (Notes)
. . - - . . . 55 Wellesley Street East, Auckland
Auckland University of Technology | 475§ (New Zealand) B TE R (Auckland) B 17 K E (University) www.aut.ac.nz cliesiey i:lfral ast, Auckian
Lincoln University 4PEREI(New Zealand) | #4585 (Canterbury) BT A2 (University) www.lincoln.ac.nz Lincoln 7647, Canterbury, New Zealand
N F & - %
Massey University 4t7ERI(New Zealand) PN ELIE H"I'jmj%ﬁ}. B¥ 17 A Z(University) WWW.massey.ac.nz Palmerston North, 4442, New Zealand
(Manawatu-Wanganui)
. . - - . . . Private Bag 92 019, Auckland 1142,
University of Auckland 4t7ERI(New Zealand) BT (Auckland) BT A2 (University) www.auckland.ac.nz rvate agNewzealaIlllg an
. . - . . . . Wareh , 20 Kirk d Ave, 11
University of Canterbury 4PEREI(New Zealand) | #4585 (Canterbury) BT A2 (University) www.canterbury.ac.nz arehouse, £ Srkwooc Ave, Tlam
Christchurch 8041
University of Otago 4HPERI(New Zealand) A #(Southland) BT A2 (University) WWW.otago.ac.nz PO Box 56, Dunedin 9054, New Zealand
. . . - " . . . Gate 1 Knighton Road Private Bag 3105,
4 B £
University of Waikato 4HPERI(New Zealand) db#h(Northland) 717 A2 (University) www.waikato.ac.nz Hamilton 3240, New Zealand
. . . . . - . " . . PO Box 600, Wellington 6140, N
Victoria University of Wellington 45 (New Zealand) [ 2 fiE(Wellington) B 17 K E (University) WWW.vuw.ac.nz O Box Z:al;liion v
S PE IR AT SR RO
. (Te Pukenga-New .
The Open Polytechnic of New Zealand| 4f75REH(New Zealand) H 7R (Auckland) Zealand Institute of Skills www.openpolytechnic.ac.nz 31 914 Lower Hutt 5040
and Technology)
S PE R RO LR R A
. " , (Te Pukenga-New P O Box 540 Christchurch Mail Centre
P otk (01 S .
Ara Institute of Canterbury 4PEREI(New Zealand) | #4585 (Canterbury) Zealand Institute of Skills http://www.ara.ac.nz/ Christchurch 8140 New Zealand
and Technology)
S PE IR AT R RO
. (Te Pukenga-New . Private Bag 1201, Hawke's Bay Mail,
4
Eastern Institute of Technology 4 PRI (New Zealand) dbh(Northland) Zealand Institute of Skills www.eit.ac.nz Centre, Napier 4142
and Technology)
S PE R RO LR R A
. - - (Te Pukenga-New Private Bag 94 006, South Auckland Mail
4
Manukau Institute of Technology 4t 7ERI(New Zealand) 7T R (Auckland) Zealand Institute of Skills www.manukau.ac.nz Centre, Manukau City 2240
and Technology)
S PE R R AT R RO
Nelson Marlborough Institute of 5 — (Te Pukenga-New . Private Bag 19, Nelson 7040, New
Technology SHPRA(New Zealand) | Ffire B (Bay of Plenty) | /o4 Institute of Skills Www.nmit.ac.nz Zealand
and Technology)
S PE R R LR R A
Northland Polytechnic 45 (New Zealand) dkdth(Northland) (Te Pukenga-New www.northtec.ac.nz Private Bag 9019, Whangarei 0148

Zealand Institute of Skills
and Technology)
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Otago Polytechnic

4 PE R (New Zealand)

BIEEF(Otago)

S PE R R AT R RO
(Te Pukenga-New
Zealand Institute of Skills
and Technology)

https://www.op.ac.nz/

Private Bag 1910, Dunedin 9054

Southern Institute of Technology

4PERH(New Zealand)

F . (Southland)

S PE R R LR R A
(Te Pukenga-New
Zealand Institute of Skills
and Technology)

WWWw.sit.ac.nz

133 Tay Street, Invercargill 9840, New
Zealand

Tai Poutini Polytechnic

4 PE R (New Zealand)

P52 (West Coast)

S PE R R AT R RO
(Te Pukenga-New
Zealand Institute of Skills
and Technology)

WWW.tpp.ac.nz

Private Bag 607, Greymouth 7840

Toi Ohomai Institute of Technology

4PERH(New Zealand)

dkdth(Northland)

S PE R R LR R A
(Te Pukenga-New
Zealand Institute of Skills
and Technology)

www.toiohomai.ac.nz

Private Bag TG12001, Tauranga 3143

Unitec Institute of Technology

4 PE R (New Zealand)

A TE & (Auckland)

S PE IR AT R RO
(Te Pukenga-New
Zealand Institute of Skills
and Technology)

WWwWw.unitec.ac.nz

PO Box 92 025, Mount Albert, Auckland
1142

Universal College of Learning (UCOL

4PERH(New Zealand)

R4 LB AnES o

(Manawatu-Wanganui)

S PE R RO LR R A
(Te Pukenga-New
Zealand Institute of Skills
and Technology)

www.ucol.ac.nz

Private Bag 11 022, Inner City,
Palmerston North 4442

Waikato Institute of Technology

4 PE R (New Zealand)

JGH(Northland)

S PE R R AT R RO
(Te Pukenga-New
Zealand Institute of Skills
and Technology)

www.wintec.ac.nz

Private Bag 3036, Waikato Mail Centre,
Hamilton 3204

Wellington Institute of Technology

4PERH(New Zealand)

[ IH(Wellington)

S PE R RO LR R A
(Te Pukenga-New
Zealand Institute of Skills
and Technology)

www.weltec.ac.nz

Private Bag 39 803, Wellington 5045

Western Institute of Technology at
Taranaki

4 PE R (New Zealand)

FEFIHES(Taranaki)

S PE IR AT R RO
(Te Pukenga-New
Zealand Institute of Skills
and Technology)

www.witt.ac.nz/

Private Bag 2030, New Plymouth 4340

Whitireia New Zealand

4PERH(New Zealand)

FATERE(Auckland)

PG R RO LR R A
(Te Pukenga-New
Zealand Institute of Skills
and Technology)

www.whitireia.ac.nz

3 Wi Neera Drive, Porirua
DX Mail SX33459, Porirua 5022, New
Zealand

AGI Education Limited

45 (New Zealand)

B TTRE(Auckland)

FLITESS)[H4H5(Private

Training Establishment)

www.agi.ac.nz

Level 1, 22 Amersham Way, Manukau,
Auckland 2014
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Techtorium New Zealand Institute of . . LT EE [ Mk (Private . Level 3, 182 Broadway, Newmarket
5 > > s
Information Technology HPHRi(New Zealand) 5 Hi(Auckland) Training Establishment) wwiw.techtorium.co.nz Auckland NZ 1023
. .. " , FLITEE S [F%f# (Private . Airways New Zealand, 53093, Auckland
A T t 4 REFHHEE : . .co. ’ ’
irways Training Centre HPIHI(New Zealand) SR {F 28 (Canterbury) Training Establishment) hitp://www airways.co.nz/ 2150, New Zealand
sz 14 : ;
Alpha Educational Institute 417G R (New Zealand) 7R (Auckland) *Aﬁi - nﬂlfrﬁfﬁ(Prlvate http://www.aei.ac.nz/ Level 6, 3 City Road, Auckland CBD,
Training Establishment) New Zealand
PO Box 12747
) 14 ;
Alphacrucis College 4 PEREI(New Zealand) B 57 B (Auckland) *Avi = DMT&%.(PHV&C http://acnz.ac.nz/ Penrose, Auckland
Training Establishment)
New Zealand
. FLIT 5SS [H%f# (Private 12-14 Morrison Street, Taneatua 3123
A ¢ 4 SIf7 fA Rk : B .ac. ’ ’
namata 4PGREI(New Zealand) | {752 (Bay of Plenty) Training Establishment) http://www.anamata.ac.nz/ Bay of Plenty, NZ
Aspire2 International Business and | , FLITEE S [f%f# (Private |https://aspire2international.ac| 25 Federal St, Auckland CBD, Auckland
4 5 ’ :
Technology Limited $HPRE(New Zealand) B45E Bfi(Auckland) Training Establishment) .nz/ 1010
. FLIT 5SS [H%f# (Private 85 Airedale Street, Auckland
ATMC NZ Limited % 3l : .ac.
it $HPRA(New Zealand) B45E Hfi(Auckland) Training Establishment) hitps://atme.ac.nz/ CBDAuckland 1010, New Zealand
. . FLIT 5SS [H%f# (Private . PO Box 2995, Auckland 1140, New
Auckland Institute of Stud 4 PR : .ais.ac. ’
uckland Institute of Studies 4VERI(New Zealand) B 57 B (Auckland) Training Establishment) http://www.ais.ac.nz/ Zealand
. . FLIT 5SS [H%f# (Private . Private Bag 12015, Tauranga Mail Centre
Bethlehem Tert: Institut % 1] : .bti.ac. ? ’
ethlehem Tertiary Institute 4IPEREI(New Zealand) {EFI[{&.(Bethlehem) Training Establishment) http://www.bti.ac.nz/ Tauranga 3143
. FLALESN I (Private
C Baptist Coll 4 3] . .ac.
arey Baptist College 4 PEREI(New Zealand) F 7R (Auckland) Training Establishment) WWWw.carey.ac.nz 12 149 Penrose, Auckland 1642
College of Natural Health and 4 FLIT 5SS [H%f# (Private PO Box 84266, Westgate, Auckland 0657 .
% B . > 5 .
Homeopathy 4PG R (New Zealand) F 7R (Auckland) Training Establishment) https://www.cnhh.ac.nz/ New Zealand 4 FyBay of Plenty College of Homeopathy
Eastern Institute of Technology - Cook| , y FLITESS) 445 (Private . . Private Bag 1201 Hawke's Bay Mail
Islands Tertiary Training Institute $HPRA(New Zealand) | EEFERFE(Cook Islands) Training Establishment) hitp://www.eit.ac.nz/ Centre Napier 4142
. FLITEES)[F%f# (Private | https://www.futureskills.co.n| 15 Earl Richardson Avenue, Manukau
Future Skills Acad % ) s >
Hire SIS Acacemy $HPRA(New Zealand) B45E Hfi(Auckland) Training Establishment) z/ Auckland
10-14 Lorne Street.
sz 14 : >
ICL Graduate Business School 45 (New Zealand) B 7T (Auckland) *Aﬁi - n)llT;ﬁT%(Prlvate http://www.icl.ac.nz/ Auckland CBD,
Training Establishment)
Auckland
ICPKP(International College of - - FLITEE D) [F%f# (Private . .
4 -
Professional Kinesiology Practice) 45 (New Zealand) B 7T (Auckland) Training Establishment) www.icpkp.com 25-162 St Heliers, Auckland 1740
sz 14 :
International College of Auckland | 4FHREd(New Zealand) A7 (Auckland) *Aﬁi - nﬂlfrﬁfﬁ(Prlvate http://www.ica.ac.nz/ Level 3, 520 Queen Street, Auckland, New
Training Establishment) Zealand.
IPU New Zealand (Institute of the 4L (New Zealand) FE AN FLIE-IE IS 7 FLITEE S [F%f# (Private http://svww ipu.ac.nz/ 57 Aokautere Drive,
Pacific United New Zealand) (Manawatu-Wanganui) | Training Establishment) P pu.ac. Palmerston North 4410, New Zealand
sz 14 ; ;
Laidlaw College Incorporated 45 (New Zealand) FATERE(Auckland) LIS (Private http://www.laidlaw.ac.nz/ Private Bag 93 104 Henderson Auckland

Training Establishment)

0650
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R 24 (Name) EB](Country) HhI& F(Region) (HEIS Category) 43HE(URL) Bk (Address) 55— (Notes)
52 Cuba Street
14 ; .
Le Cordon Bleu New Zealand 4 PG R (New Zealand) L EE fiH(Wellington) *Avi - DMT&%.(PHV&C https://www.cordonbleu.edu/ Te Aro , Wellington , 6011
Training Establishment) home/en
New Zealand
Maria Montessori Education FLIT 5SS [H%f# (Private 108054, Symonds Street, Auckland, 1150,
4 £l :
Foundation HHPHR(New Zealand) B4 (Auckland) Training Establishment) hitps://www.mmef.org.nz/ New Zealand
. . FLITEES)[F%f# (Private | www.mediadesignschool.co| Media Design School, 10 Madden St,
4 E)
Media Design School 4P (New Zealand) BL5E(Auckland) Training Establishment) m Central Auckland, Auckland 1010
Medical Research Institute of New . . FLIT 3 [H%f# (Private . Private Bag 7902 Newtown Wellington
4 R
Zealand 4 PRI (New Zealand) L E2 fH(Wellington) Training Establishment) WWWw.mrinz.ac.nz 6242
21-23 Devon Street East
sz 14 :
Naturopathic College of New Zealand | 4t PG R§{(New Zealand) FER1495L(Taranaki) *Aﬁi = EJIIT;%%.(anate WWW.NCNZ.CO.NZ New Plymouth
Training Establishment)
New Zealand
. " " FLITEE D) [F%f# (Private 15A Bishopdale Court Bishopdale
4 ol (1 5
New Zealand College of Business HRPGHI(New Zealand) | S {15 (Canterbury) Training Establishment) www.nzeb.ac.nz Christchurch New Zealand
New Zealand College of Chinese - - FLITEE D) [F%f# (Private . .. 321 Great South Road, Greenlane,
Z .
Medicine HHPH(New Zealand) B (Auckland) Training Establishment) hitp://chinesemedicine.ac.nz/ Auckland, New Zealand
e 14 :
New Zealand College of Chiropractic | 4ffFERH(New Zealand) B 7T (Auckland) *Aﬁi = EJIIT;%%.(anate www.chiropractic.ac.nz 113044 Newmarket Auckland 1149
Training Establishment)
New Zealand Graduate School of - FLITEE D) [F%f# (Private . .
4 ol (1 5
Education 4PERE(New Zealand) | #4585 (Canterbury) Training Establishment) WWW.nzgse.ac.nz 36 625 Merivale, Christchurch 8146
62 Anzac Street
) 14 ;
New Zealand Institute of Education | 4H 7GR (New Zealand) B 57 B (Auckland) *Avi = DMT&%.(PHV&C http://www.nzie.ac.nz/ Auckland
Training Establishment)
New Zealand
. . . FLITEE S [H%f# (Private 12-16 Gordon Road
4 R :
New Zealand Management Academies| 4f7GRf(New Zealand) L EE fH(Wellington) Training Establishment) http://www.nzma.ac.nz/ Otahuhu, Auckland 1062
New Zealand School of Acupuncture S .
and Traditional Chinese Medicine 417G R (New Zealand) 7R (Auckland) *Aﬁi - EJIIT;%%.(anate WWW.acupuncture.ac.nz L1, 32 Manukau Road, Epsom, Auckland
Training Establishment) 1023, New Zealand
(NZSATCM)
" __ . FLITEE S [F%f# (Private 7146 Wellington 6242, Aotearoa New
4 =
New Zealand School of Dance 417G (New Zealand) [ 22 iH(Wellington) Training Establishment) www.nzschoolofdance.ac.nz Zealand
. " " FLITEE S [F%f# (Private 238/242 Queen Street, Auckland CBD,
Z .
New Zealand School of Education | 475 (New Zealand) B 7E R (Auckland) Training Establishment) http://www.nzse.ac.nz/ Auckland 1010, New Zealand
. " . FLITES) [ HHS (Private | http://www.nztertiarycollege| PO Box 17143, Greenlane, Auckland
4
New Zealand Tertiary College HPHRi(New Zealand) 52 Hi(Auckland) Training Establishment) ac.nz/ 1546, New Zealand
Newton College of Business and . " LT EE [ Mk (Private Level 2 - 25 Union Street, Auckland 1010,
4
Technology HHPH(New Zealand) B H(Auckland) Training Establishment) www.nebt.ac.nz New Zealand
sz 14 : _
NZ Institute of Business & Technology| 4L7fi(New Zealand) | k{7 (Canterbury) RIS 4% (Private www.nzibt.ac.nz Level 3, 238-242 Queen Street, Auckland

Training Establishment)

Central
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R 24 (Name) EB](Country) HhI& F(Region) (HEIS Category) 43HE(URL) Bk (Address) 55— (Notes)
Pacific International Hotel - N . FLITEE D) [F%f# (Private . 4 Henwood Road, Private Bag 2062, Bell
4 SAVEA .
Management School 4PERE(New Zealand) 479 (Taranaki) Training Establishment) http://www.pihms.ac.nz/ Block, New Plymouth 4342
7 FLALEET IHE RS (Private
Z .
Queenstown Resort College 45 (New Zealand) JL3(Northland) Training Establishment) https://www.qrc.ac.nz/ 1566, Queenstown 9348
Real World Education
. B AN LB S 7 FLITEES) [F%f# (Private  |https:/www.real.ac.nz/progral P.O. Box 12119
4
Real World Education $HPRE(New Zealand) (Manawatu-Wanganui) | Training Establishment) mmes/ Inner City
Palmerston North 4444
. FLILHEFIH S (Private
4 £l :
SAE Institute 4PG R (New Zealand) F 7R (Auckland) Training Establishment) http://auckland.sac.edu/ |12 Heather Street, Parnell, Auckland, 1052
South Pacific College of Natural B FLITEE S [H%f# (Private 8 Arthur St, Ellerslie, Auckland 1051,
4 £l
Medicine $HPRE(New Zealand) B45E Bfi(Auckland) Training Establishment) Www.Speni.ac.nz New Zealand
. . FLITEEE) M5 (Private
4 E)
Tasman International Academies 4HVERI(New Zealand) A TE & (Auckland) Training Establishment) www.tasman.ac.nz Level 7, 290 Queen Street, Auckland CBD|
. . . FLIT 5SS [H%f# (Private 67 Hankey Street, Mount Cook,
4 R :
Te Kohanga Reo National Trust Board| 4fPER&(New Zealand) L EE fiEH(Wellington) Training Establishment) http://www.kohanga.ac.nz/ Wellington, New Zealand 6011
FLIT 3 [H%f# (Private 20 Ponsonby Road, Auckland 1011, New | 20204EHGood Shepherd College - Te Hepara Pai
4 i :
Te Kupenga A5 (New Zealand) A TE & (Auckland) Training Establishment) http://www.gsc.ac.nz/ Zealand R, .
Te Kura Toi Whakaari O Aotearoa: NZ P4 FLIE]-HE N3 7 LTI R [ H4F#(Private . . 11 Hutchison Road, Newtown, Wellington
4 .
Drama School MR (New Zealand) (Manawatu-Wanganui) | Training Establishment) hitp://toiwhakaari.ac.nz/ 6021, New Zealand
Te Rito Maioha Early Childhood New
Te Rito Maioha Early Childhood New - FLITEE D) [F%f# (Private Zealand
4
Zealand Incorporated HHtPHR(New Zealand) et (Northland) Training Establishment) Www.eenz.ac.nz PO Box 12725
Wellington 6144
" . FLITEE S [F%f# (Private 15 Canning Crescent, Mangere, Auckland
4 Sz fA B .
Te Wananga o Aotearoa 417G (New Zealand) | {752 (Bay of Plenty) Training Establishment) http://www.twoa.ac.nz/ 2022
" o . FLITEE D) [F%f# (Private 144 Tasman Road, Otaki, New Zealand
4 3t
Te Wananga o Raukawa 4tPETE (New Zealand) BAIEFE(Otaki) Training Establishment) WWW.wananga.com 5512
Te Wananga Takiura O Nga Kura N . .
. FLIT 5SS [H%f# (Private 120 Asquith Avenue, Mt Albert,
s E)
Kaupapa Maori O Aotearoa 4PEREI(New Zealand) F 7R (Auckland) Training Establishment) www.twt.ac.nz Auckland, New Zealand
Incorporated
Te Wananga Whare Tapere O 4 . - , FLIT 3 [H%f# (Private . .
Takitimu 4PGRI(New Zealand) | ZZ5afliiE(Hawke's Bay) Training Establishment) www.takitimu.ac.nz 706 Albert Street, Hastings
114 ;
Te Whare Wananga o Awanuiarangi | 475 (New Zealand) db#(Northland) *Avi = DMT&%.(PHV&C WWW.wananga.ac.nz Building 1, 19 Lambie Drive, Manukau
Training Establishment)
. . . . FLITEEE) M5 (Private .
4 R
The Learning Connexion 4 PRI (New Zealand) L EEfH(Wellington) Training Establishment) www.tlc.ac.nz 9811 Wellington 6141
114 ;
The Moana House Training Institute | 4fPEfE(New Zealand) 4B (Northland) LIS (Private www.moanahouse.org.nz 619, Dunedin 9054

Training Establishment)
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e Lol 01 ooz | o | SO [ g | i Cont s
Trinity Methodist Theological College| 4ft7ERH(New Zealand) BT (Auckland) ]Tr[; %fiagiﬁﬁfgg;; https://trinitycollege.ac.nz/ Private Bag 28 9017341‘{1emuera, Auckland

UUNZ Institute of Business 4VE R (New Zealand) B (Auckland) ;FrAa' Zliig)gziﬁg}fg:;% WWW.uunz.ac.nz ngrij ZS;I‘E:IE; 756t_8z ii’\/slirtzgf i’ls;(f:;:,t’
Auckland CBD, New Zealand
Vision College 4 PRI (New Zealand) JE 2 TE (Hamilton) ;FrAa' Zliig)gziﬁg}fg:;% https://visioncollege.ac.nz/ 21 Ruakura Road, Hamilton

Wellpark College of Natural Therapies| 4HPER&(New Zealand) B 5 (Auckland) ;FrAa‘ Zfiagiﬁﬁg}fg;:) www.wellpark.co.nz 14 Mills Lane, Albany, Auckland 0632

Whitecliffe College 4H7GTH(New Zealand) | ¥k {2 (Canterbury) %Zfiygiﬁﬁg}fg:ﬁ) www.whitecliffe.ac.nz 67 Sy;“fg(‘i::fij;f;ﬁfa’; lelO,
Yoobee College of Creative Innovation| 4f75REH(New Zealand) B 5 i (Auckland) LI (Private https://www.yoobee.ac.nz/ Auckland City Road, Level 4, 3 City Road

Training Establishment)

Grafton, Auckland 1010
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BT ST R iRy R~ I & 7 % (Australian Government Department of
Education) 7 2> # ;8 < {1 &7 B 2R e -2 f]r*u?,i 1+ 8% 34 5 (Study Assist, ik

https://www.studyassist.gov.au/while-youre-studying-providers-offer-commonwealth-

assistance/universities-and-other-higher-education)za ¥ A B* E & £ 8 > 11 2 B+ 4|
I 7y e The QILT Website crf87% & Su(nt -
https://www.compared.edu.au/browse-institutions) = # F AL @ £ @ = o

BAPIL Y AP TRESF B2 D2 HEE s KT 8 R(TAFE)2 i
FH A B R R ERT BRSSP D BRI L B i 2 3k
) FLIUTRE A

() TR LR KT SFEEF #u hitp:/Wwww.tegsa.gov.au/national-
register

(=) TR~ & Hiv &F % 4 #x : http/www.asqa.gov.au

(Z)iB PG s 24 2 BERT Z9 R 30p 2k ¢ http://training.gov.au
()R LW P 7 2 REE 2 2 Leand 2 g5 iE(z »faFle? )
F)agAz(v * Y -8 2 §#) 0 i %% Commonwealth Register of Institutions
and Courses for Overseas Students(CRICOS)(http://cricos.education.gov.au/) »

Source of the Reference List: Australian Government Department of Education
(https://www.studyassist.gov.au/while-youre-studying-providers-offer-commonwealth-
assistance/universities-and-other-higher-education), and The QILT Website
(https://www.compared.edu.au/browse-institutions)
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[R324:44 (Name) Ed571(Country) & 7 (Region) (HEIs Category) #94L(URL) BHE(Address) fHieE—(Notes)
. . N . . e R T (New NS FAILRE 40 Edward Street North Sydney NSW
KK : .acu.edu.
Australian Catholic University JEAFGH(Australia) South Wales) (Universities) http://www.acu.edu.au/ 2060
T 2 i N =21
Australian National University TR TR (Australia) E%Bvﬁﬁﬂ(Au.strahan “ .*Aji.j.(¥ http://www.anu.edu.au Canberra, ACT 2600 Australia
Capital Territory) (Universities)
. . . e R T (New NS FAILRER 582 Freemans Drive 202147 H FAvondale University College 5 A5
B [ : . X .
Avondale University JEAKIGH(Australia) South Wales) (Universities) https://www.avondale.edu.au/ Cooranbong NSW 2265 2.
N . . N FATLRER 14 University Drive, ROBINA QLD
S = I a - : .edu. RA
Bond University JEARFGH(Australia) EL LRI (Queensland) (Universities) http://bond.edu.au/ 4226 AUSTRALIA
. L N . . . N~ FAILKE . Torrens Building, 220 Victoria Square
S S a - . : cmu.
Carnegie Mellon University K TR (Australia) | FEEIH(South Australia) (Universities) http://www.australia.cmu.edu/ Adelaide, South Australia 5000
A B . i i
Central Queensland University TR nH(Australia) £+ (Queensland) ?Unififsiitjiig http://www.cqu.edu.au/ 114-190 Canning Street, The Range 4700 199(22?22;%‘%%@3:;%82 {/%f%cintral
. . . . 1b4EH(Northern N~ RLITRES 80 University Avenue, Palmerston, NT e
SHEACK N : .cdu.edu. ’ ’ =i °
Charles Darwin University JEAKIGH(Australia) Territory) (Universities) http://www.cdu.edu.au 0830, Australia 2003 A 5 AR
N . . e R T (New NS FAILRER Locked Bag 588, Wagga Wagga, NSW
B [ : .csu. .
Charles Sturt University JEAFIGH(Australia) South Wales) (Universities) http://www.csu.edu.au/ 2678, AUSTRALIA
. . . . . PEEN(Western N FAILRER . Kent Street, Perth, Bentley, WA 6102 201045 £yFR 44 o Curtin University is a
B [ : . .edu. .
Curtin University PREE (Australia) Australia) (Universities) hitp://wwiw.curtin.cdu.au Australia trademark of Curtin University of Technology.
. N . . N I\~ RAOLRER . 221 Burwood Highway, Burwood,
B UE 52 o - .
Deakin University JEKFnH(Australia) YEZLFITH PN (Victoria) (Universities) http://www.deakin.edu.au/ Victoria 3125 Australia
. . . . . PEEN(Western N FAILRER 270 Joondalup Drive Joondalup, WA 6027 s
KK : .ecu.edu. 3 °
Edith Cowan University TR GH(Australia) Australia) (Universities) http://www.ecu.edu.au/ Australia 199141 H1 HF A& 5 AIRAE
L. . | 44 ByUniversity of Ballarat » EilMonash
N £
Federation University Australia A FGH (Australia) 425 FI| 5 M (Victoria) “ *ij(% http://federation.edu.au/ University Drive, Moun-t Helen VIC 3353 University/YGippsland campus&ff » 2014415
(Universities) Australia
LHE R4 -
. L . . . . N FILKE . Sturt Road, Bedford Park 5042, South
3 | S o - . : edu. |
Flinders University A FoH(Australia) | BB (South Australia) (Universities) http://www.flinders.edu.au/ Australia
I R 170 Kessels Road
Griffith Universit T AFGH(Australia £ 191 (Queensland a7 LA http://www.griffith.edu.au/ Nathan
y ( ) Q ) P g
(Universities)
Queensland 4111
L N . ANRY NV . 1 James Cook Drive Townsville QLD
S F = i o - : Jjeu.edu.
James Cook University JEAKIGH(Australia) £ 1M (Queensland) (Universities) http://www.jcu.edu.au/ 4811 Australia
. . . . L N FAILRER Plenty Road, Bundoora, Melbourne, VIC
SR U SRR a - : . .edu. ’ ; ’
La Trobe University JEAKIGH(Australia) HEZLHER P (Victoria) (Universities) http://www latrobe.edu.au/ 3086 Australia
I ; . HrEEE T (New N~ FAILKE Balaclava Road, North Ryde, NSW, 2109,
B [ : .mq. .
Macquarie University JEAKIGH(Australia) South Wales) (Universities) http://www.mgq.edu.au/ Australia
. . . . L NS FATLRER Wellington Road, Clayton, Victoria 3800,
S F 2 S FIFE N o - : . .edu.
Monash University JEAKIGH(Australia) HEZLH TR (Victoria) (Universities) http://www.monash.edu.au/ Australia
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L . . PEEN(Western N~ RLITRES 90 South Street, Murdoch WA 6150
B [ ¥ . . .
Murdoch University JEAKIGH(Australia) Australia) (Universities) http://www.murdoch.edu.au/ Australia
AN B
Queensland University of Technology | B A F[GH(Australia) £ 1M (Queensland) ?Unififsiitjiig http://www.qut.edu.au 2 George St Brisbane QLD 4000 Australia 1990 F & 5 B3R 44 -
L . . N AR VAN . Ji44 EsRoyal Melbourne Institute of Technology
SBAH U AT o AR : rmit.edu. )
RMIT University JEAKIGH(Australia) 4E S FI[BH N (Victoria) (Universities) http://www.rmit.edu.au/  |124 La Trobe Street, Melbourne VIC 3000 1992 EF A6 1f B BT, -
. . N . e R T (New NS FAILRE Hogbin DriveCoffs Harbor, NSW
B [ : .scu. .
Southern Cross University JBEAFGH(Australia) South Wales) (Universities) http://www.scu.edu.au 2450 Australia
. . N . L NS FAILRER http://www.swinburne.edu.au John Street, Hawthorn, VIC 3122
SEHF 4 1[E5 o = s ,
Swinburne University of Technology JEAKIGH(Australia) 42 FI|EH N (Victoria) (Universities) /study/international/ Australia
A~ FLTTACER The University of Adelaide
The University of Adelaide A FoH(Australia) | BB (South Australia) ot . N http://www.adelaide.edu.au/ Adelaide, South Australia
(Universities) 5005 Australia
. . ND 2 . Grattan Street
; N I~ RLTIAE _ :
The University of Melbourne TR FGH(Australia) HEZLFIGE I (Victoria) (Universities) http://www.unimelb.edu.au Parkville, Victoria, 3010
L . . HrEE R (New I\~ FOTRE Elm Avenue Armidale, NSW 2351
p [ ¥ .une.edu. .
The University of New England TR GH(Australia) South Wales) (Universities) http://www.une.edu.au/ Australia
verd ; . ¥ e R AT (New YN NV UNSW Sydney, High St, Kensington,
p [ ¥ . .edu. .
The University of New South Wales TR FGH(Australia) South Wales) (Universities) http://www.unsw.edu.au/ NSW 2052, Australia
. . . HrEE T (New N~ FAILORER University Drive Callaghan NSW 2308
p [ : . .edu. .
The University of Newcastle TR GH(Australia) South Wales) (Universities) http://www.newcastle.edu.au/ Australia
The University of Notre Dame, N . BN (Western N~ FAOLKE
; [ N : .nd.edu.
Australia TR FGH(Australia) Australia) (Universities) http://www.nd.edu.au/ 19 Mouat St, Fremantle
N . . - N~ FATTRER . . .
The University of Queensland TR FGH(Australia) Ee. - (Queensland) (Universities) http://www.uq.edu.au Brisbane St Lucia, QLD 4072 Australia
. . . R E TN (New N~ FAITRER The University of Sydney
p [ : .edu. .
The University of Sydney PIAEE (Australia) South Wales) (Universities) http://sydney.edu.au/ New South Wales 2006 Australia
. . . . BN (Western N~ FLAITARER 35 Stirling Highway, Crawley WA 6009
p [ : . .edu. .
The University of Western Australia TR FGH(Australia) Australia) (Universities) http://www.uwa.edu.au/ Australia
. ; . Building 39A, Northfields Avenue
G H ZN £ . s
The University of Wollongong AR5 (Australia) %ﬁf@f%\/ﬂ{ [(I;Iew ?Unif,éfsiitj;; http.//www.u}(l)t\;vr;;edu.au/mdex WOLLONGONG
outh Yales ' New South Wales 2522
B H A ==
Torrens University Australia TR 5H(Australia) HFAE AT (New a .*Aji.j.(¥ http://www.tua.edu.au/ 46 — 52 Mountain Street, Ultimo NSW
South Wales) (Universities)
N . . B L 4E N (Australian NS FAILRER University of Canberra, BRUCE,
B [ ¥ . . .
b Capital Territor Universities ustralian Capital Territory, 7
University of Canberra AR GH(Australia) » y R http://www.canberra.edu.au/ A lian Canital . 261
University of Divinity (the Melbourne | . N AN VAN o 21 Highbury Grove, KEW VIC 3101 | 4% £ The Melbourne College of Divinity(MCD)
3 [ 7 [ W : . . .
College of Divinity) BAAE(Australia) | #EZFIEIIH(Victoria) (Universities) hitp://www.divinity.edu.au/ Australia 19126 E BRI, -
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I8~ FLTTACES UniSA International University of South
University of South Australia AR FGH(Australia) | BB (South Australia) ?U . . :t' ¥) http://www.unisa.edu.au Australia, GPO Box 2471, Adelaide,
niversities South Australia 5001, Australia
. . § . . N~ FATTLRER http://www.usq.edu.au/study/i West St, Toowoomba, QLD 4350 ,
R ' = 7 = ] : .
University of Southern Queensland TR FGH(Australia) £t - (Queensland) (Universities) nternational Australia 1992 F &Il B B3R 44
. . . N . . . N~ FAOLKE University of Tasmania, Private Bag 51,
3 [ Z S N = : A . .
University of Tasmania A FGH(Australia) | B8 HS B oh J(Tasmania) (Universities) http://www.utas.edu.au/ HOBART TAS 7001
o . . FrEE AT (New N~ FLITARER 15 Broadway Ultimo, NSW 2007
p [ : .uts.edu. .
University of Technology, Sydney P55 (Australia) South Wales) (Universities) htp://www.uts.edu.au Australia
90 Sippy Downs Drive
N . . . NS FAILRER Sippy Downs Ji 44 F5Sunshine Coast University College » 1999
SR = i o e : .usc.edu.
University of the Sunshine Coast JEAFIGH(Australia) £+ (Queensland) (Universities) http://www.usc.edu.au/ Queensland 4556 AR E B, -
Australia
I8~ FLTTACES Victoria University, PO Box 14428,
Victoria University A FGH (Australia) 425 FI|EH M (Victoria) L LA http://www.vu.edu.au/ Australia Melbourne,
(Universities) s
Victoria 8001
_— . . T B R T H (New N~ FLITRER Locked Bag 1797 Penrith, NSW 2751
p [ : . .edu. .
Western Sydney University TR FGH(Australia) South Wales) (Universities) http://www.uws.edu.au/ Australia
. . . ANVES T[Tk s .
Bendigo Kangan Institute (Bendigo - . N T http://www.bendigotafe.edu.a .
3 1 4 1[E5 o _ .
TAFE) JEAFIGH(Australia) 4E S FI[GH P (Victoria) FE(VET Bubllc TAFE wPages/default aspx PO Box 170, Bendigo VIC 3552
Institutes)
N ([t teeg=i=—t .
Box Hill Institute A HaE(Australi 42 FI 55 (Victoria) ﬁ’yiﬁ?i’\iaﬁis http://www.boxhill.edu.au/ Private Bag 2014
= (Australia) | &£ (Victoria) | [5e(VET-Public p: : -eau Box Hill, Victoria, 3128
Institutes)
. . ANVES Tk ey
- 7 R =
Canberra Institute of Technology KT (Australia) | oA Gut(Australian | o Gpp b i TARE http://cit.edu.au/ GPO Box 826 Canberra ACT 2601
Capital Territory) .
Institutes)
. VANMVE S & e S . .
. . . BN (Western Lih ) http://www.centralregionaltaf | 173-175 Fitzgerald Street, Geraldton WA
N I == -
Central Regional TAFE TR FGH(Australia) Australia) [5E(VET Rubllc TAFE e.wa.edu.au/ 6530
Institutes)
VANVE S & A e s
Chisholm Institute TR GH(Australia) 4E S RI[GH P (Victoria) [%(VET-Public TAFE | http://www.chisholm.edu.au/ 121 Stud Road, Dandenong, 3175
Institutes)
VANMVE S & e S .
. N . L . Private Bag 1 , GEELONG MAIL
5 26 52, NN (4 5 . 5
Gordon Institute of TAFE TR FGH(Australia) 4EZLFIGE I (Victoria) [5E(VET Rubllc TAFE |http://www.thegordon.edu.au/ CENTRE . Victoria 3221
Institutes)
AN VES Tk ey o
. N . L A http:// .hols len.edu. PO Box 42, Hol len, Vict
Holmesglen Institute TR FH(Australia) 4E S RI[BH P (Victoria) [%(VET-Public TAFE piwwiw-holmesgien.edu.a 0x olmesglen, victoria

Institutes)

u/

Australia 3148
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. PANMVE S & e S
Melbourne Polytechnic (Northern 5 . s L LLH . http://www.melbournepolytec
Melbourne Institute of TAFE) TR FGH(Australia) HEZLFIGE I (Victoria) IK;.;(VEI;I;;E?btl:S:)TAF E hnic.edu.au/ 77 St Georges Rd, Preston VIC 3072
ul
. AT TR S
. . . PEHN(Western o e http://www.northmetrotafe.wa| 35 Kendrew Crescent JOONDALUP,
Neai [ =9 A
North Metropolitan TAFE JEAKIGH(Australia) Australia) [%(VET Rubllc TAFE eduau/ WA, 6027, Australia
Institutes)
e INTTHG TS e 2 A ) . 68 Cable Beach Road
North Regional TAFE SRR 5 (Australia) ﬁ’% [ 't(“fs)tem (VET-Public TAFE | PP/ W;n;’;lhzej"’nahafe‘ Broome WA 6725
ustratia Institutes) e PO BOX 1380 Broome WA 6725
- - ” South Metropolitan TAFE
. ANVES Tk ey
. . . PEE N (Western “ e http://www.southmetrotafe.w 1 Fleet Street
Neai [ =9 A
South Metropolitan TAFE JEAFIGH(Australia) Australia) IL-E(VEIE El;ihc TAFE a.cduau/ Fremantle
stitutes) Western Australia 6160
. VANMVE S & e S . 5 Anson Road
. N . . http://www.south: Itafe.
South Regional TAFE SBUAFIZH(Australia) ﬁ’% [ 't(“fs)tem (VET-Public TAFE | %P7/ W:Z‘;u ;’Vg"’na ale PO Box 894
ustratia Institutes) et ALBANY WA 6330
AT TR E S .
. . N . N A . 453 Benetook Avenue, Mildura (PO Box
N [ 4 == =q - : . . . ;
Sunraysia Institute of TAFE JEAFIGH(Australia) 4E S FI[BH P (Victoria) BE(VEIESE?E;Z)TAFE http://www.sunitafe.edu.au/ 1904, Mildura Victoria 3502)
VANMVE S & e S .
. N . L . https://www.tafi land.ed . .
TAFE Gippsland TR FGH(Australia) 4E 5 FEa P (Victoria) [5E(VET-Public TAFE psi// ue;j/glpps and.c 48 Main Street, Bairnsdale, 3875
Institutes) ’
NI R R B e
TAFE International Western Australia SAFIE5 Australi PEIN(Western ?}\%E’P \bﬁlgﬁ?; https://www.tafeinternational. | Locked Bag 16, Osborne Park DC WA
(TIWA) > (Australia) Australia) FE(VET-Public wa.edu.au/ 6916
Institutes)
2017/FFHTAFE Queensland Brisbane + TAFE
e " y Queensland East Coast ~ TAFE Queensland Gold
VANVE S & e S . .
N . L ) Locked Mail Bag 14 South Brisbane QLD Coast ~ TAFE Queensland North ~ TAFE
3 [ B e - : .edu. .
TAFE Queensland TR FGH(Australia) £t 1 (Queensland) ﬁm(vﬁisﬂ?ilelz)TAFE https://tafeqld.edu.au/ 4101 Australia Queensland SkillsTech « TAFE Queensland
SkillsTech ~ TAFE Queensland South West& 3
A FE R EA o
VANMVE S & e S .
. . . . . . . . Level 1, 120 Currie Street, ADELAIDE,
TAFE South Australia A FGH(Australia) | BN (South Australia) IK;.;(VEI;I;;E?btl:S:)TAF E http://www.tafesa.edu.au/ South Australia 5000
ul
VANVE S &[T A e s
TasTAFE JEAF|nH(Australia) | EEHTEE JE SN (Tasmania)|  f2(VET-Public TAFE | http://www.tastafe.tas.edu.au/| GPO Box 2015, HOBART, TAS 7001
Institutes)
. . VANMVE S & e S
R 3TN “ N
Technical and Further Education AR5 (Australia) T B R ST (New I5%(VET-Public TAFE | hitps:// tafensw.eduau/ PO Box 707, Broadway, New South

Commission (TAFE NSW)

South Wales)

Institutes)

Wales, 2700
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NI AT 5

William Angliss Institute of TAFE TR GH(Australia) 4 FEa P (Victoria) [5(VET-Public TAFE | https://www.angliss.edu.au/ 555 La Trobe St., Melbourne Victoria

: 3000
Institutes)
VANVES Tk ey )
Wodonga Institute of TAFE SUACFES (Australia) | 45 FIES N (Victoria) | [5(VET-Public TAFE [P/ WWW'V:zfongatafe'ed“ 87 McKoy Street, West Wodonga 3690
Institutes) ’
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Source of the Reference List: foreign academic institutions accredited by the foreign
government concerned or foreign accreditation agencies
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Palau Community College i (Palau) 2&E(Al) 5 (College) https://pcc.palau.edu/ P-O. Box 9, Koror, Republic of Palau

96940
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Source of the Reference List: foreign academic institutions accredited by the foreign
government concerned or foreign accreditation agencies
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The University Of The South Pacific FHRmEE 2E(Al KE(University) https://www.usp.ac.fj/ Laucala Campus, Suva, Fiji Islands
(Marshall Islands) > >
AT Rt ‘ . .
College OFf Marshall Tslands SRBEE LA E1 (College) https://www.cmi.edu/ PO Box 1258, Majuro, Republic of the

(Marshall Islands)

Marshall Islands 96960
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Source of the Reference List: foreign academic institutions accredited by the foreign
government concerned or foreign accreditation agencies
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College Of Micronesia EERERSE 2[&(All) E2[5E(College) hitp://www.comfsm.fim/ P.O. Box 159

(Micronesia)

Kolonia Pohnpei, FM 96941




